
  

 
                     

 
          Memo 

 
To:  Board of Directors      
From: Alan Clanin, General Manager 
Date: June 21, 2019 
Subject: Salary Survey Review 
 
 
Last June, the Board of Directors requested the District conduct a Salary Survey to ensure the 
District is in a position to retain current employees and to attract quality employees.   
 

History:  Salary Surveys are typically conducted every 3 to 5 years and are designed to 
compare several areas of compensation with that of other districts.  Crestline Village Water 
District last conducted a similar Salary Survey in 2015 that addressed the following; 

 Transfer responsibility for the employee CalPERS contributions back to the employees.   

 Adjust employee compensation and benefits to be competitive with other Districts and to 
encourage longevity.   

 Adjust Paid Time Off (PTO) policy to reflect changes in State law regarding mandatory 
Sick Leave.   

Analysis:  District Staff met with the Salary Survey AD-HOC committee in January 2019, and 
again on June 17, 2019. The results of the Salary and Benefits Survey conducted solicited 
information from seven neighboring water districts that would be likely candidates to hire 
current or potential employees.  While exact comparisons are difficult at best to establish, the 
survey indicates that the District appears to be slightly above the average of the other districts 
surveyed.  The Committee discussed several options that would encourage an employee to 
continue with education and increasing certification levels. The Committee recommendation of 
a 5% adjustment to the salary schedule will place the District in an above average position. 
 
Financial Impact: Increases the gross, base payroll by approximately $44,200 per year.  The 
2019-20 approved budget includes a 10% increase in payroll costs.   
 
Recommendation:  Approve and Adopt Revised Hourly Salary Schedule effective June 27, 
2019 as updated by 5.0%. This recommendation does not include the General Manager.   

 




















